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Dear Sir:-
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Language and I 2t 3
the resignstion of Charles

i am taking the liberty of w

v § 2] Mmookl + acair

&gk whether you will be good enough to assis
i

recommending a suitable perso: ieceed D

in this Cha The gentlemen 1
hold the position of head of % 1 s SREALAH
Language tnd Literature, } g & Professor, Assistant
Professor, an Ascociate Professor, and probdbably ome or
more Tulors under him in this Departm
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¥e desire, if poss
comparetively young men, but he mus
songlity and who is, not only a produ
but an inSpiring teocher., Ie must s
who can adapt himself to the sonditions
country., The salary is +54,000 per annum, but
lookinge forwari to & gmnerel ineresse in the
of the members of our staff, it is cted that the
salary above mentioned mey X ased in the near
future,

The Chairs of
also vacant in this University, and we
to receive any Suggestions with reference
persons who might be appointed to these Profe
whiceh, in each case, would 2150 carry the Headst
of the Department. The requirements of these tw
mentioned Chairs sre identical with those mentione
connection with the Chair of English Literature and
Lenguage. Dr. Charles C. Colby, who is ome of our
Professors in History, is now in Great Britain making
ingquiries with reference to persoms who might be, appointed




